



Dear ,

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0550

On 17/05/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Please can you supply information on the follow please:

What vehicles do you hold in your fleet that fall into the College of Policing's "advanced performance" criteria? Of these, which are used by Special Constables, and do they receive Advanced driver training?

I know they have use of a marked Volvo and marked Mitsubishi, so specifically if these fall into the Advanced category is of particular interest.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

The Transport Services department has confirmed that Gloucestershire Special Constabulary fleet all fall within the category of Standard Performance as outlined by the College of Policing PV calculation. This includes the marked Volvo XC60, which is currently in operation.

No Special Constables have advanced performance driving qualifications currently within Gloucestershire Constabulary.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary